



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

24 June 2024

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 05ú Iúil 2024, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Friday, 05 July 2024, **in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Sinead Martin

S Martin

Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.

Iompar, Soghluaisteacht agus Spásanna Oscailte
Transport, Mobility and Open Spaces (10:10 a.m.)

Transport

3. To receive a presentation on the 2024 speed limit review.
4. To note section 38 of the road Traffic Act 1994 - The proposed installation of 2 no. new bus stops and associated ancillary works on the R402, Kilshanroe, Co. Kildare (report to follow).
5. **Motion – Councillor William Durkan**
That the council provides urgent footpath repairs in the case of Donore Cottages, due to safety and accessibility concerns raised by residents in the area.
6. **Motion – Councillor William Durkan**
That the council provides signage at the gateway points of Johnstownbridge Village, in line with similar measures in other towns in the area.



Kildare County Council

7. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney

That the council installs speed ramps on the Moyglare Road, Maynooth in the vicinity of the nursing home, to address speeding issues on this busy approach road to the town.

8. Motion – Councillor Peter Melrose

That the council makes provision for the installation of public street lighting on the R157 Dunboyne Road from the Dunboyne Road roundabout to the junction of the R157 and R148 in the interest of public safety.

9. Motion – Councillor Peter Melrose

That the council undertakes a health and safety review of Court House Square, Maynooth, in relation to loose cobblestones and broken or uneven paving, and subsequently prioritises the replacement of any such that pose a potential danger to public safety.

10. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council meets with Councillors and representatives of Staplestown N.S. and PTA to discuss the current concerns regarding road safety and pedestrian crossing and identify solutions for same.

11. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council reviews the three roundabouts in Clane regarding safe crossing points for pedestrians, to ensure they are designed in line with national guidance.

12. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council carries out repairs on the laneway off the R415 in Derrymullen just south of Bond Bridge, and the laneway east of Drehid Cross running south off the L5025, and add these two roads to the works programme for 2025.



Kildare County Council

13. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That Kildare County Council carries out a full survey of traffic volumes and speed on the Moyglare Road, Maynooth.

14. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council summarises progress on implementing traffic calming measures to improve active travel opportunities at schools in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District and outlines options for a five-year strategy to resource additional measures for the remaining works needed.

15. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council resurfaces St. Brigid's Terrace, Straffan.

16. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council installs public lighting in Parklands Square, Maynooth.

17. Question – Councillor William Durkan

Can the council provide an update on when road works will be completed in the case of the L-5071 through Staplestown Village?

18. Question – Councillor William Durkan

Can the council provide an update on when road works will be completed in the case of the L-5008 Road at Clogherinkoe?

19. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide any update as to when the push button pedestrian lights at Maynooth Town Football Club (MTFC) will be energised?

20. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council confirm what engineering solutions are available to it in addressing vehicular speed and traffic in Prosperous?



Kildare County Council

21. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council update members on any proposed pedestrian links between the schools on the Prosperous Road, Clane and the Balinagappa Road, Clane?

22. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm when the bus stops, which were recently removed on the R403 in Allenwood, will be reinstated?

23. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council outline what works can be undertaken on the L5023 north of Derrinturn following surface dressing works, to improve safety at the sharp bend near the narrow bridge, and to emphasise the right of way at the junction with the L5024 just north of Carbury GAA club?

24. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update and progress report on the delivery of improvement works on the Celbridge Road, Maynooth?

25. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council outline if the summer works programme will include a solution to address surface water pooling for pedestrians on the R403 footpath between Liffey Lawns and Scoil Bhríde, Clane?

26. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council outline progress towards completing the M4 bus corridor in this municipal district?

27. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council provide the members with an update on the speed limit review in this municipal district as a matter of urgency?



28. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council provide an update on the proposed Traffic Lights at Allenwood Cross?

Parks

29. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney

That the council removes or significantly trims back the trees in the Moyglare Village Estate, Maynooth along the adjoining wall with Maynooth GAA.

30. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

That the council installs a boundary fence in front of the houses in Ticknevin to allow the residents on the Cul De Sac some privacy and also levels the clay on the green area.

31. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

That the council enters discussions with Allenwood Community Development Association (ACDAL) to review the signage around playgrounds to remind drivers to drive slowly and to park in the appropriate places.

32. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council inform members when the Masterplan for Carton will be published?

**Tithíocht agus Athnuachan
Housing and Regeneration (11:45 a.m.)**

33. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council prepares detailed designs and costings for the village gateways for Allenwood, Coill Dubh, Kilmeague and Robertstown, in preparation for future funding applications.



34. Question – Councillor Peter Melrose

Can the council provide an update of planned works to regenerate New Road, Kilcock, in terms of “active frontages and a quality public realm”, in accordance with the 2015-2021 Local Area Plan?

35. Question – Councillor Peter Melrose

Can the council outline its role in identifying vacant private properties in the Maynooth LEA; if they liaise with vacanthomes.ie in the sharing of information, and if there are targeted council plans to tackle vacancy locally, separate from submissions by the public to the vacancy website?

**Seirbhísí Corporáideacha, Daoine, agus Cultúrtha
Corporate, People and Cultural Services (12:00 a.m.)**

36. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council outlines the next phase towards completing the development of the Clane Library now that national funding has been allocated.

**Pleanáil, Fiontraíocht, Forbairt Eacnamaíoch agus Seirbhísí
Éigeandála**

**Planning, Enterprise, Economic Development and Emergency
Services (12:05 a.m.)**

37. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the funding application for the provision of a business campus in Kilcock, Co. Kildare?

38. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó' Cearúil



Can the council clarify when Castledawson, Maynooth will be taken in charge and what measures are being taken to expedite the process?

Aeráid, Comhphobal, Timpeallacht agus Uisce
Climate, Community, Environment and Water (12:10 a.m.)

39. To approve Christmas Lights Local Property Tax Awards 2024 (report to follow).

40. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That Kildare County Council writes to Irish Water requesting they attend a meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District to discuss the number of burst water mains on the Celbridge Road, Maynooth.